From: Law, Donald

To: Mathew Oliver@eogresources.com

Cc: edmundbaker@mbhanation.com; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers)

Subject: Complete Part 71 Application for EOG Resources, Inc. - Clarks Creek Central Facility Renewal of Operating Permit
V-TAT-000820-2018.00.

Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 4:34:58 PM

Mathew Oliver,

This is to notify you that the EPA has completed its review of EOG Resources, Inc. (EOG)’s
applications for a renewal Part 71 Title V Operating Permit for the Clarks Creek Central Facility
(Facility) located on the Fort Berthold Indian Reservation in North Dakota. The application was
received by the EPA on May 29, 2024. Pursuant to 40 CFR 71.5, we have determined that the
information submitted in the application is administratively complete and sufficient to evaluate the
Facility and to determine all applicable requirements.

The EPA is sending EOG this email to document the completeness determination, remind EOG of its
continuing obligation to correct any misinformation and provide updated information to the EPA or
at the EPA’s request, and to remind EOG of its continuing obligation to comply with all applicable
permitting and regulatory requirements.

This permit action has been given draft permit number V-TAT-000820-2024.00. A copy of the
application provided by EOG may be reviewed electronically online through Docket # EPA-RO8-OAR-
2024-0383 on regulations.gov.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Matt Pollard at Pollard.matthew@epa.gov.

Thank you.

Donald “DJ” Law | Section Supervisor
Permitting and Modeling Section

U.S. EPA Region 8

Tel: (303) 312-7015 | Email: law.donald@epa.gov

Web: http://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permitting-epas-mountains-and-plains-region
Mail: 1595 Wynkoop Street, Mail Code 8ARD-PM, Denver, Colorado 80202
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